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To all “SECRETARY OF STATES” of all countries 28 USC 297 of the “United States of America”.

Subject: “Frauds of the INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE”

“Notice of Dishonor in Commerce”

by 

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


In an effort to stop the criminal conduct of the “INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE”, and dishonor them by lawful reasons, this “Affidavit” is being created as a “Public Declaration” of criminal conduct of the “INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE” under Public Law 94-550 as a “Sworn Declaration” of “Fraud”. 

Identification of “Fraud”.

The evidence of “fraud” 18 USC 1001, is the attached “Notice of Federal Tax Lien” claimed to be a lawful lien against private property for a debt owed to the “Department of the Treasury” – “Internal Revenue Service”. This “Fraud” is present in every county “Recorder of Deeds Records”, in every county of every state, throughout the “United States of America”. These “Fraudulent Liens” must be removed from all “Public Records” for the following lawful reasons.

Lawful Status of the 

“INTERNAL REVENUE TAX AND AUDIT SERVICE” 

(IRS)


The “INTERNAL REVENUE TAX AND AUDIT SERVICE” is a “For Profit General Delaware Corporation”-- Incorporation Date 7/12/33 – File No. 0325720. 

Facts:

No corporation has any authority to claim a debt is owed to it, because it can not speak, write, communicate or contract, these are reserved to the “American People”. To allow these fraudulent claims is a violation of the right to cross-examination of one’s accuser, thus denial of due process of law. With denial of due process of law all jurisdiction ceases and all government loses its immunity in “Admiralty Jurisdiction”.

No corporation has any immunity, privileges or rights and can not be granted any of these, by any lawful government authority, because these guarantees are reserved to the “American People” as rights reserved to the people. 

“Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611 have engaged in “Conspiracy agents rights” 18 USC 241, to steal property based upon fraudulent claims of the “IRS”. This “Racketeering Activity” 18 USC 1951, is clearly “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894, by stealing property in the name of a “Corporation” the “Foreign Agent” fraudulently claims the conduct is that of the “Corporation”. But no power of attorney can be given by a “Corporation” authorizing acts on behalf of the corporation. Therefore, all “Foreign Agent’s” claims of “Agency” are “Fraud” 18 USC 1001.

The IRS can not produce any document claiming a lien against property, because it can not write, speak, communicate or contract to be represented by any agent. With this fact, lawfully established, let’s examine the attached “Notice of Federal Tax Lien” for elements of “Fraud”.

By the statements on this “Lien”, “Fraud” is clearly established.

The “First Element of Fraud” is the authorities stated to be responsible for filing this “Notice of Federal Tax Lien”, namely “Department of the Treasury” and the “Internal Revenue Service”. Neither “Corporation” has created this “Lien”, this “Lien” has been created by an agent acting without authority of law. 

The “Second Element of Fraud” is the issuing authority, “R.A. Mitchell” of  “Oakland, CA” prepared this document on April 8, 2009, signed it for “Susan Meredith” and recorded it in Ventura County Recorder. This process establishes “Legal Fraud”, by R.A. Mitchell, when a “fraudulent” statement is relied and acted upon legal fraud is established. County Recorders throughout the “United States of America” have recorded these “Liens” on behalf of “Foreign Agents” engaged in this “Legal Fraud”. 

The “Third Element of Fraud” is the claim the IRS has mailed this “Notice of Federal Tax Lien” to the “Corporation” “DAVID G. ANDERSON”, this constitutes “Mail Fraud” 18 USC 1344. A “Corporation” can mail nothing. Further “Legal Fraud” by the agent acting without authority of law, obtaining the cooperation of a “Postmaster” to deliver this document of “fraud”. This is usually done with a red meter stamp, establishing that postage is not paid for the right of contract, thus violating UPU Regulations.

The “Fourth Element of Fraud” is the claim a tax is owed, there is no lawful possibility a “Corporation” has assessed a tax is owed. Again this process is the unlawful conduct of an agent acting without authority of law. 

The “Fifth Element of Fraud” is refusal of the “Recorder of Deeds” of Ventura County, CA to file a “Dispute” of this fraudulent “debt” required by 15 USC 1692g of the “Fair Debt Collection Act”. This has long been a problem of our nation, “Foreign Agents” have created the “common practice” that only they can file documents in the  “Public Office” of “Recorder”. When in fact, no “Foreign Agent” can file anything in this public office. This is clearly “Interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951.

The “Sixth Element of Fraud” is the use of “law enforcement”, by the agent, to seize property based upon a “Notice of Federal Tax Lien”, stamped certified by the “Recorder”. The “Recorder” is committing legal fraud by issuing a certified copy without a judgment of the court, fraudulent claiming authority to lawfully establish a “Lien” on property. All these claims of liens are required to be filed in the courts, where due process of law can be administered

Lawful challenge to all “County Recorders”

I, Denny Ray Hardin, an “American Citizen”, not a “UNITED STATES CITIZEN” lawfully challenge all “County Recorders” who are members of the State BAR ASSOCIATION, as “Foreign Agents” under 22 USC 611. I condemn all “Foreign Agents” holding this “Public Office of Recorder” under the “Original 13th Amendment of the Constitution for the United States of America” that prohibits “Foreign Agents” to hold any office of trust or profit. The “Public Office of Recorder” is an office of trust for the use of the “American People”. It is not a office for use by attorneys to aid and abet the criminal conduct of Corporations, by creating “Fictitious Obligations” 18 USC 514. Any “Foreign Agent” making any claim or filing any Lien on behalf of any corporation is clearly engaged in “Fraud” 18 USC 1001. The IRS fraudulently claims to be a government agency in violation of 15 USC 1692e of the “Fair Debt Collection Act”, in fact the IRS is a “Corporation” fraudulently claiming the authority to collect taxes under Title 26 of the United States Codes. No corporation has authority to lawfully act on behalf of the lawful government of the “United States of America”.

NOTICE OF DISHONOR IN COMMERCE


The “Notice of Federal Tax Lien” filed in every county recorders office throughout the “United States of America” are declared “Fraud” by the foregoing facts, law and evidence. Every “Secretary of State” is being notified of this “fraud” and are responsible, to the American People,  to maintain lawful “Public Records”. All these fraudulent records, must be removed from the “Public Records”, for the integrity of the “Public Office” to be restored. By this “Public Declaration” of “Notice of Dishonor in Commerce”, the “IRS” is established as “Corporation” engaged in “organized crime”. All “Liens” filed with the “Recorder of Deeds” must be accompanied by a “Judgment”, signed by a Judge, lawfully establishing a debt is owed. Filing a “Lien” without a “Judgment” is clearly denial of due process of law, for denying the right to challenge a debt is owed. All “Liens” by any corporation, not supported by “Judgment”, must be removed from the public record. Failure of the “Secretary of State” to take action to remove these fraudulent Liens, will establish clear “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241, by conspiring to deny the “American People” their right to due process of law secured by the 4th Amendment, by maintaining a lien without authority of law.  

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent
Notice to the agent is notice to the principal 

Notice to the principal is notice to the agent

